
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20004 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council 

Phil Mendelson, Chairman ~ tjJ/ • 
Councilmember Kenyan Mc~;e~~· 
November 5, 2020 

Request to Place Emergency Measures on the Agenda for the November 10, 
2020 Legislative Meeting 

This memorandum is to request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for 
the November 10, 2020 legislative meeting: 

• Racial Equity Achieves Results (REACH) Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2020 
• Racial Equity Achieves Results (REACH) Emergency Amendment Act of 2020 

Bill 22-38, the "Racial Equity Achieves Results (REACH) Amendment Act of 2020" is 
currently under review by the Council. The measure was adopted by the Council on first reading 
on October 20, 2020 and is scheduled for second reading on November 10, 2020. To ensure that 
the positions to support the REACH Act can be created at the Office of the City Administrator and 
in the Council, it is necessary to enact the new law sooner than the permanent measure will become 
effective. This legislation was funded in the Fiscal Year 2021 budget that became effective on 
October 1, 2020. 

The draft measures are attached. Please call me or Mr. Evan Cash if you have any questions 
at (202) 724-7002. 

cc: All Councilmembers 
Council Officers 




